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From: GARY AND KAREN BERGERSON <brgsn@msn.com>
Sent: Wednesday, March 31, 2010 10:58 AM
To: Metals Hearing <metalshearing@CFTC.gov>

Subject: Metals Position Limits

The odds of the hit and run auto crash to Andrew Maquire the very next day after the hearings
being co-incidence

are statistically insignificant. If we do not throw our full effort into the battle against fraud, our
fate as a civil

society and culture is failure. Let me know if there is anything I can do to help in this battle.
Gary Bergerson



